Robert Burns

From: Robert Burns <robert@auctionsellsfast.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 2:46 PM

To: ‘admin@lalb.org’

Cc: Freddie Phillips (freddiephillips@bellsouth.net); 'C.B. Forgotston '; "Tom Aswell
(tom.aswell@yahoo.com)'

Subject: Public Records Request

Sandy:

Since the results of my most recent public records request indicated that there were no closed investigations for which
the LALB may have discussed in executive sessions and in consultation with Rev. Phillips regarding same, we believe it is
in the best interest of auction consumers throughout Louisiana that LAPA engage in a 100% audit of all auctioneer

files. We expect this to be a gradual 2-3 year proposal during which approximately 20 files a month are examined. With
that in mind, | make the following public records request:

1. A copy of the current contract with LALB attorney Anna Dow.

2. The following auctioneer files (to include ANY investigative-related files, including investigative reports authored
by Jim Steele or other investigator(s), irrespective of file location):

Armstrong, Jack
Buhler, Ken
Campbell, Cecil
Gilmore, David
Granger, Mark
Jones, Renee
Kelley, Kevin
Rosato, Jerry
Scheer, Paul
White, Kathleen

In order to properly track this endeavor, LAPA will be maintain a master list which likely will be made available to the
public as the project nears completion. You’re welcome to reference that list at this link: http://www.auctioneer-
la.org/Auctioneer Reviewed Files.pdf.

Thanks, and | hope you had an enjoyable Thanksgiving and will have an enjoyable upcoming holiday season as well.
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